Message

From: Christian Torres [Christian.Torres@sce.com]

Sent: 1/15/2020 4:01:46 PM

To: Harry Frisby [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=be471a46b4df4f5aab51013a5b40f6a6-Harry Frisby]

CC: Constance Turner [Constance.Turner@sce.com]; Michael X Glenn [Michael X.Glenn@sce.com]; Andrew Cortez

[Andrew.Cortez@sce.com]; Dean Perez [Dean.Perez@sce.com]; Manuel Migueles [manuel.migueles@sce.com];
Marquis Randolph [Marquis.Randolph@sce.com]; Simon Horton [Simon.Horton@sce.com]; John Lanham
[John.Lanham@sce.com]

Subject: RE: CITY OF INGLEWOOD - Clippers Owner, Steve Ballmer, installing over 1,330+ EV chargers - Activity ID: 103000057

Hi Harry,

Thank you for looking into this. Below I've listed dates 2-3 weeks out. Also, in your meeting invitation please
include everyone I've Cc’'d in this message.

January

Monday, 1/27/20 from 10am to 2pm
Wednesday, 1/29/20 from 10am to 2pm
Friday, 1/31/20 from 12pm to 2pm

February

Tuesday, 2/4/20 — 10am to 3pm
Wednesday, 2/5/20 — 10am to 1pm
Thursday, 2/4/20 — 1pm to 3pm

All - Please advise if any of the dates/times above are preferred.
Thank you.

Christian Torres

Key Accounts, Advisor

Southern California Edison

Office: 909-942-8306 Cell: 626-513-6792

CHRISTIAN.TORRES@SCE.COM

The Qutage Center | 24 Hour Qutage Hotline 855-683-9067 or scepoc@sce.com

Privacy Notice
© 2020 Southern California Edison. All rights reserved.

From: Harry Frisby [mailto:hfrisby@cityofinglewood.org]

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 10:51 AM

To: Christian Torres <Christian.Torres@sce.com>

Subject: (External):Re: CITY OF INGLEWOQOD - Clippers Owner, Steve Ballmer, installing over 1,330+ EV chargers - Activity
ID: 103000057

Hi Christian. | spoke with our staff and | think it would be best to schedule an in person meeting here in 2 to 3 weeks.
Can you send me a few proposed dates so | can schedule. Thanks.

OnJan 13, 2020, at 9:43 AM, Christian Torres <Christian. Torres@isce. com> wrote:




Good morning Harry,

| appreciate your time on the phone this morning. As discussed, the points below were brought to my attention
and | want to ensure the City of Inglewood and SCE are coordinating to meet electric infrastructure needs and
timelines.

*Steve Ballmer, owners of the Clippers who is building the arena in Inglewood also announced this week that he
is committed to the following as an agreement with CARB:

1) Installing 330 EV chargers in/within the Clippers Arena

2) Installing 1,000+ public EV chargers throughout the City of Inglewood
3) Two full size EV buses for the City of Inglewood

4) Adding 10 EVs to City’s muni fleet

5) Planting of 1,000 trees

These chargers do not include those that are being installed by other private residential developers. ltis
estimated that Inglewood will get 3,000+ new housing units within the next 18 months to 2 years.

At

hitps/archinect com/news/article/ 1501 76895 /nlans-for-la-clippers-arena-in-inglewood-move-ahead

You mentioned you would connect Louis Atwell, Peter, you and | so we can schedule some time to discuss these
plans.

Thank you.

Christian Torres

Key Accounts, Advisor

Southern California Edison

Office: 909-942-8306 Cell: 626-513-6792

CHRISTIAN.TORRES@SCE.COM

The Qutage Center | 24 Hour Qutage Hotline 855-683-8067 or scepoc@sce.com

Privacy Notice
© 2020 Southern California Edison. All rights reserved.

Privacy MNotice

Privacy MNotice



